

From: [Minoli, Kevin](#)
To: [Friedman, Dana P.](#); [Maples, Karen](#); [Region2 RegionalHearingClerk](#); [Spielmann, Lee](#)
Cc: [Harding, Kiara](#)
Subject: In the matter of Wego Chemical Group et. al, Docket No. TSCA-02-2026-9241 - Second Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 11:51:48 AM
Attachments: [In the matter of Wego Chemical Group et. al, Docket No. TSCA-02-2026-9241 - Second Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time.pdf](#)

You don't often get email from kevin.minoli@alston.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear EPA Region 2 Regional Judicial Officer and Regional Hearing Clerk- Please find the attached Second Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time filed *In the matter of Wego Chemical Group et. al*, Docket No. TSCA-02-2026-9241.

Thank you,

Kevin Minoli
Counsel for Wego Chemical Group

Kevin S. Minoli
Partner
(he/him)
ALSTON & BIRD
950 F Street, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20004
+1 202 239 3760
Kevin.Minoli@alston.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you may not read, copy, distribute or otherwise use this message or its attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by email and delete all copies of the message immediately.